From: Colleen Carey <District] Chair@pinalcountygop.org> <District]1 Chair@pinalcountygop.org>
Sent time: 06/23/2023 08:48:56 AM

kevin.cavanaugh@pinal.gov; bosdistrict4@pinal.gov; Kathy Nowak <IstViceChair@pinalcountygop.org>; Belinda Rodriguez
To: <chair@pinalcountygop.org>; Jeff Serdy <jeff.serdy@pinal.gov>; Mike Goodman <mike.goodman@pinal.gov>; Steve Miller
<steve.miller@pinal.gov>; Geraldine Roll <geraldine.roll@pinal.gov>

district3chair@pinalcountygop.com; Kathleen Leaman <2ndViceChair@pinalcountygop.org>; Kathryn Scholz-Door

Ce: <Treasurer@pinalcountygop.org>; Monica Parker <Secretary@pinalcountygop.org>; Earl Door <District2Chair@pinalcountygop.org>

Subject: Re: Elections Department Director

Hello everyone,

We are out of the country until 7/7, today in a port | am lucky to finally read my emails...Belinda, what an awesome job
writing to the BOS. | am beyond dismayed and "disgusted" that these antics remain in Pinal County concerning the
upcoming elections.

What exactly will Geri Rolls responsibility be in upcoming elections? Who will be over seeing her decisions and actions?
Did the BOS not hear you or us about the concerns of how Geri handled the last election? Word will spread that the
GPS account has been cancelled, therefore giving more voters more leverage and good reason not to vote...this is a
dangerous territory. ..Who will be in charge of a new system for ARIZONA? Who can we trust that this system will be
for our benefit? .ARIZONA is a mess and it seems once again no one is listening.

Sincerely,

Colleen Carey

From: Kathy Nowak <1stViceChair@pinalcountygop.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 12:20 PM

To: Belinda Rodriguez <chair@pinalcountygop.org>; Jeff Serdy <jeff.serdy@pinal.gov>; Mike Goodman
<mike.goodman@pinal.gov>; Steve Miller <steve.miller@pinal.gov>; kevin.cavanaugh@pinal.gov
<kevin.cavanaugh@pinal.gov>; bosdistrictd@pinal.gov <bosdistrict4@pinal.gov>; Geraldine Roll <geraldine.roll@pinal.gov>
Cc: Kathleen Leaman <2ndViceChair@pinalcountygop.org>; Kathryn Scholz-Door <Treasurer@pinalcountygop.org>; Monica
Parker <Secretary@pinalcountygop.org>; Colleen Carey <District1Chair@pinalcountygop.org>; Earl Door
<District2Chair@pinalcountygop.org>; district3chair@pinalcountygop.com <district3chair@pinalcountygop.com>

Subject: Re: Elections Department Director

Absolutely right!! Time for action supervisors!!!

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Belinda Rodriguez <chair@pinalcountygop.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 10:18:13 AM

To: Jeff Serdy <jeff.serdy@pinal.gov>; Mike Goodman <mike.goodman@pinal.gov>; Steve Miller <steve.miller@pinal.gov>;
kevin.cavanaugh@pinal.gov <kevin.cavanaugh@pinal.gov>; bosdistrict4@pinal.gov <bosdistrict4@pinal.gov>; Geraldine Roll
<geraldine.roll@pinal.gov>

Cc: Kathleen Leaman <2ndViceChair@pinalcountygop.org>; Kathy Nowak <1stViceChair@pinalcountygop.org>; Kathryn Scholz-
Door <Treasurer@pinalcountygop.org>; Monica Parker <Secretary@pinalcountygop.org>; Colleen Carey
<DistrictlChair@pinalcountygop.org>; Earl Door <District2Chair@pinalcountygop.org>; district3chair@pinalcountygop.com
<district3chair@pinalcountygop.com>

Subject: Re: Elections Department Director

I am resending this to include Geri Roll in the email sent previously.
Belinda Rodriguez - Chair

Pinal County Republican Committee (PCRC)
Chair@pinalcountygop.org

On Jun 21, 2023, at 8:42 AM, Belinda Rodriguez <chair@pinalcountygop.org> wrote:

Chairman Serdy, Vice Chairman McClure, Supervisor Miller, Supervisor Goodman and Supervisor Cavanaugh:

I'd like to share some of my thoughts and observations regarding our Elections Department Director,



Geri Roll.

Yesterday, 4 Pinal County GOP volunteers and | attended the ES&S Certification upgrade and
installation at the Elections Department. We had the opportunity to ask questions of the ES&S Chief
Security Officer.

During the meeting, Geri mentioned that she would be cancelling the GPS contract currently in place.
When asked why, she stated that the system was inadequate and too much money ($30K) and that it
had never been used in transporting the MARKED ballots after the polls closed. YIKES!! The
implementation of the GPS tracking devices gave our voters a small reassurance that our County was
protecting the ballots (both marked and unmarked) and now we find out they weren’t used for
transporting the marked ballots.

When asked if she had consulted with anyone about her decision to cancel this contract, she said no. It
is very disconcerting that she would not ask for any input or feedback from anyone on an issue this
important.

She told us that it was already on the 6/21 agenda for BOS approval to cancel the GPS contract. |
strongly recommended that she have it pulled from the agenda and that | would be sending an email to
PCs to attend the BOS meeting to provide input on this issue.

In addition, when asked the question if she ever deleted batches, she said yes. When asked if those
deletions were ever pushed to someone in a position above her for review or approval. She said NO. It
wasn’t necessary and that the audit logs were available for anyone who wanted to see them.

This is very concerning in that she is solely making the decision to delete batches without a second set
of eyes or opinion...similar to her making the decision to cancel the GPS contract. Reviewing audit
logs after a batch has been deleted is TOO late.

Considering that Geri does not have hands on election process experience and has only been in a
legal advisory role in her previous positions, | would highly recommend that there should be reporting
or approval from a supervisor or consulting with an individual who has more election process
knowledge and experience.

| also received an email on 5/31 that a hand count exercise was going to be held and if | could provide
a couple of volunteers. The email had no details as to time and place. | replied to Geri’s email asking
for date, time and location to provide clearer information to volunteers.

After 3 emails, | finally received the details. The second email informed me that the hand count
exercise was taking place that day and had begun at 8:30a. How is it that Lisa Sanor (Democrat
Chair) was notified of the date, time and location with sufficient notice to be at the hand count exercise
at 8:30a?

The Democrat Chair (Lisa Sanor) also was able to see and be part of the hand count exercise and
write a review of her observations, but we weren't invited to the exercise until the last minute.

We were told today that the hand count exercise has been tabled indefinitely by the BOS and Az
Secretary of State. Why was this tabled indefinitely?

Have we considered hand counts where votes are cast (precinct)? SCR1037 is buzzing everywhere.
People are asking why the Pinal County is not following what Mohave is doing. | think we need to look
into the legalities of SCR 1037. If it can be done, we should one of the first to move in that direction.

I'm sure Geri was a great attorney in both Maricopa and Pinal County. However, | have some
reservations that her knowledge and skills can lead us to a successful election without its integrity
being compromised or challenged. | am concerned that we are heading towards another botched
election.

You have individuals in the County who have years of experience in Elections. At the very least, conduct
some interviews and bring the cream of that crop into this department to assist. We all know you have
an individual right here in Pinal County, accessible to you, that has years of experience, knowledge and
the skills to lead us through a successful election. At the very least, she and the Elections Director
should be joined at the hip in discussing or making decisions for the processes and systems used.

We can't afford another botched Election. YOU, the Board of Supervisors can'’t afford another botched



election. There were people who asked publicly for your resignation in the last primary fiasco. | know
they will DEMAND your resignation if you allow this to happen again.

There's approximately 150 days until elections. We better start putting a better plan in place
now. Please take a very close look at what is happening in your Elections Department!

Belinda Rodriguez - Chair
Pinal County Republican Committee (PCRC)
Chair@pinalcountygop.org



